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iHonorable David E, Bell -

Bureau of the Budget

Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Mr, Bell:

In your letter of 1% September 1961 you requested that if the Agency'
proposal for Flscal Year 1963 exceeded your established planning total of 25X1
mmmmmau@mmmmmbmg&g Agency's proposal
within this amount, As we then sdvised you, our budget had already been prepared for

submissi buntnndom-mqmstmthebudgetuprepmd
totaled in excess of your plasning total mentioned above.
As you know, I will be turning over my fuactions in 2 few days to my successcr,
Mr. John A. McCone, and he will have the respoasibility of directing the Agency's
activities for the Fiscal Year for which we are now plarning. Savings of the magnitude

suggested by you can only be achieved in one of two ways, i.e., (a) by a major repro-
gramming of our activities, including the elimination of certain major elements of cur

work, or (b) by reducing the request for funds i1 the field of action snd equipment in 25X

and eliminating the request for any restora-

tion of the Reserve.

I am sure you would agree with me that Vir. McCone should have an opportunity
tobecmﬂtedmrheammsm&mmnmefimnwmuvelsmmdm
view of its important effect upon the carrying out of the Agency's program,

The second alternative, which I will outline below, would sarticularly affect
nntionnlmuﬁtypmmmsmwwchtMawmmmedwphymimpom
supporting role, and we frankly feel that to affect these reductions would limit our
Mcﬁp‘bﬂiwmmhpmmﬁmmmmnofmpmmformm
security,

i
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If it is determined, ir the light of our national security considerations, that the
reductions which you have suggested should be made in our budget, we would propose

RS YY ]

PE Prife

the follo although we recogn ;
- and if the cricical situations in the Caribbean, Southeast Asia and
elsewhere lu the world continue tc face us in Fiscal Year 1963; also, this procedure
would mean a serious reduction ir our Reserve for Contingenciles:
Reduction in CIA Budget Under Second Altarnative:
. 25X1
Sincerely,
Allen ¥, Dulles
Director
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